

Ledbetter, Kevin

From: Ledbetter, Kevin
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:49 AM
To: 'Kennedy, Susan Butler'
Cc: Harris, Marc
Subject: Extension on GPC Scholz RFI

Good afternoon Susan,

As we spoke about earlier, we would like to request a 15 day extension on the first RFI for the GPC Scholz facility in order to gather everyone's comments (due to the holidays). Thank you in advance, and have a great afternoon!

Sincerely,

Kevin Ledbetter
Engineering Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Industrial Wastewater Section
Power Plant NPDES Permitting
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3545 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
(850)245-8042